

#### TETIANA PROKHODA

https://www.tetianaprokhoda.com/

prohodatana23@gmail.com

Bottrop, Germany, ready to relocate.

#### **SUMMARY**

I'm a UX/UI designer with 2 years of experience working with landing pages, Shopify apps and websites. Most of all I would like to work in a design agency where I could design for other brands or companies. I am passionate about learning and always strive to grow professionally in my field. I completed the UX course from Google and continue my studies at the Uprock UI / UX design school. I have the opportunity to work independently or as part of a team.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

### **UI UX Freelancer**

// Januar 2021 - February 2022

I worked with a regular freelance client, and there were other designers on the team. My job has been designing landing pages, Shopify apps, and mentoring other designers. When working on landing pages, my task was to create a visually appealing design that reflects the idea well. When designing apps, I had to do competitive analysis, come up with ideas, make wireframes and make user-friendly design. I usually use Shopify and React components for apps. When other freelance designers for this client needed help, we called and I made some recommendations.

# **T-Shirt Designer**

// August 2019 - Now

I'm a t-shirt artist for my brand. You can see the T-shirts on this page.

#### **EDUCATION**

### Google UX Design Certificate

// December 2022 - May 2023

Training designed for entry-level job readiness. over 200 hours of instruction that simulate real-world UX design scenarios and are critical for success in the workplace.

## **UPROCK** Design school

// Januar 2022 - Now, Online

Strong School of UI UX Design. My last project from this school on behance

## Zaporizhzhia National University University

// September 2015 - June 2019

Professional qualification: Specialist of Information Technologies, Bachelor Degree

#### **Technical**

Figma // Adobe XD // Basic knowledge in Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator

### Design

Empathize // Ideate // Wireframe // Prototype // Research // Fonts // Typography // Spacing // UI // UX // Detail-oriented

### Collaboration

Gives design critique + feedback // Teamwork experience

### Languages

English (B2) // Russian // Ukrainian // Deutsch (A1)

#### CERTIFICATIONS

## **Google UX Design Specialization**

Google, Coursera

# Responsive Web Design in Adobe XD

Google, Coursera

## **Conduct UX Research and Test Early Concepts**

Google, Coursera

### **Create High-Fidelity Designs and Prototypes in Figma**

Google, Coursera

### Start the UX Design Process: Empathize, Define, and Ideate

Google, Coursera

### **Build Wireframes and Low-Fidelity Prototypes**

Google, Coursera

## Foundations of User Experience (UX) Design

Google, Coursera